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ALEC C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 4096 by NewSouth Communications Corp , 
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Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman. 
the  i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case 
Where one (ommissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned t h e  f u l l  Commission decides the  case 
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Matilda Sanders 1330 - - Q m  
From:: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

;t Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, June 28,2001 850 AM 
RAR - Orders-Notices; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 6/28/01 8:44:00 AM 

consummating Orders 

010152 - 010152co.kmp 
010504,010505,010547 - 010547co.kmp 
01 0394 - 01 0394co.kmp 
010420 - 010420co.kmp 
010362 - 010362co.kmp 
010393 - 010393co.kmp 

PAA Orders 

010793,010758,010673 - 010673.kmp 
010778,010780,010785,010788 - 010788.kmp 
010753 - 010753.kmp 
01081;7 - 010817.kmp 
01075:7,010755,010578 - 010578.kmp 
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Matilda Sanders 6F- - 205-7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Andrea Cowart 
Thursday, October 18,2001 10:08 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices; Janet Harrison 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 01 0753vc.kmp 

10/18/01 10:07:00 AM 
Docket Number: 01 0753-TP 

Vacating Order 
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